

## STEPHEN SMITH

Associate Director

BSc (AES); Grad Dip Urban & Regional Planning; M Blt Env (Urban Design)

Stephen Smith is a qualified planner and urban designer with experience in Australia and the UK. He has been involved with the design and master planning of a range of greenfield and brownfield projects. His experience includes the creation of new towns at Crawley and Shinfield, urban extensions at Milton Keynes and brownfield redevelopments at Stoke Trent and the Severalls Hospital at Colchester. In Australia, he brings his strategic and statutory planning skills to bear on many large projects for the public and private sector, including master planned communities, shopping and mixed-use centres, heritage and conservation projects, new town centres and transit oriented communities such as Varsity Station Village, Woolloongabba and Bowen Hills.

## SPECIALIST SKILLS

Urban Design  
Master Planning  
Strategic Planning  
Character Analysis

Public Speaking  
Design Codes  
Workshop Facilitation

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Science - Australian Environmental Studies, Griffith University.  
Graduate Diploma of Urban and Regional Planning, QUT  
M Blt Env (Urban Design), QUT

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Corporate Member - Planning Institute Australia  
Justice of the Peace (Qualified)

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### 2003 -2007 2009 - Present

#### Deicke Richards – Associate

Urban Design

Project Leader - Woolloongabba Master Plan, ULDA (2010)  
Project Leader - Varsity Station Village Master Plan, DTMR (2008-09)  
Project Leader - Bowen Hills Master Plan, ULDA (2008)  
Project Leader - Area 13 Structure Plan, Port Macquarie Hastings Council (2006)  
Project Leader - Portside East Master Plan Brookfield Multiplex (2010)  
Project Leader - Health City Master Plan Springfield Land Council (2007)  
Project Leader - Area 7 Master Plan Springfield Land Council (2006)  
Project Leader - Wacol Master Plan, Department of Community Services (2009)

#### Workshops

Design Leader/Facilitator - Marian & Mirani EbD Mackay  
Design Leader/Facilitator - Sarina & Coastal Beaches EbD Mackay Regional Council (2009)  
Design Leader - Beattie Road Mixed Use Marine Master Plan

#### Codes & Guidelines

Project Leader - Whitsunday Springs Residential Design Guidelines - Links Living (2006)  
Team Member - Tea Gardens DCP No. 47 Great Lakes Council (2008)  
Team Member - Pacific Palms DCP No.39 Great Lakes Council (2008)  
Team Member - Hawkes Nest DCP No.48 Great Lakes Council (2008)  
Project Leader - Park Ridge Public Domain Manual Logan City Council (2009)

### 2007 - 2008

#### Barton Willmore (UK) – Senior Master Planner

Concept Planning and design of a new Town of 3500 dwellings at Crawley – West Sussex  
Concept Planning and Design of an extension to Milton Keynes for 5000 new dwellings  
Preparation of successful Ecotown bids for Middle Quinton and Ford/Yapton  
Character and Built Form Assessment – Shinfield, Spencers Wood, Stony Stratford and Whaddon  
Brownfield residential redevelopment at Victoria Ground – Stoke on Trent  
Preparation of Design and Access Statements  
Design and master planning new communities to incorporate community energy and water to meet requirements for carbon neutral housing

## AWARDS

2005 PIA Qld Awards for Excellence, Encouragement Award, Rochedale Urban Community Master Plan  
2006 PIA Qld Awards for Excellence, Urban Design Plans & Ideas, Merit Award, Sippy Downs Town Centre Master Plan, Sunshine Coast  
2008 PIA Qld Awards for Excellence, Transport Planning, Award for Excellence, Varsity Station Village Master Plan  
2009 RAIA Gold Coast Regional Commendation, Urban Design, Varsity Station Village Master Plan  
2009 RAIA State Award, Karl Langer Award for Urban Design, Varsity Station Village Master Plan  
2010 PIA Qld Awards for Excellence, Planning Achievements in Small and Local Communities, Excellence Award, Mackay Local Area Planning